
You don't often get email from 

FW: FOI 23/990 - FW: MHRA Yellow Card Contact Us Form Submission - GENQ-
00157963

Pharmacovigilanceser <vigilanceservice@mhra.gov.uk>
Wed 10/01/2024 17:44
To:  MHRA Customer Services
<MHRACustomerServices@mhra.gov.uk> 

 
 
From: Pharmacovigilanceser <vigilanceservice@mhra.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 5:44 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: FOI 23/990 - FW: MHRA Yellow Card Contact Us Form Submission - GENQ-00157963
 
Dear ,
 
Thank you for your FOI request dated 18th December 2023.
 
The data on the website is now sta�c and has not been updated, the statement with the graphs says this:
This page displays the es�mated number of vaccines administered alongside the total number of suspected
adverse reac�on reports received weekly. The doses administered have been es�mated based upon data
provided by UK Public Health agencies and projected to a UK es�mate using na�onal published data on total
vaccina�on doses administered. However, the availability of official vaccina�on data from the UK Public Health
agencies and the data published na�onally have changed over �me. Please note the es�mates presented here
do not include first or second doses administered a�er 11th September 2022. Addi�onally, a�er 23rd
November 2022 the projec�on to a UK es�mate is based on popula�on es�mates published by the Office for
Na�onal Sta�s�cs (ONS).
 
During the pandemic the MHRA received some data in collabora�on with UKHSA but this has ceased as per
the above dates. Therefore the requested informa�on is considered as not held by the MHRA and we would
suggest that you contact the UKHSA with this request.
 
I hope the informa�on provided is helpful, but if you are dissa�sfied with the handling of your request, you
have the right to ask for an internal review. Internal review requests should be submi�ed within two months
of the date of this response; and can be addressed to this email address.
 
Kind regards,
 
FOI Team
Safety & Surveillance Group
Medicines and Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency
10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 4PU
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 1:23 PM
To: Yellow Card Mailbox <yellow.card@mhra.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: MHRA Yellow Card Contact Us Form Submission - GENQ-00157963
 

mailto:yellow.card@mhra.gov.uk


Dear Yellowcard team,
 
I wanted to follow up since I am wondering if may request was maybe not phrased correctly. On this page on
the Yellowcard website h�ps://yellowcard.mhra.gov.uk/idaps you list iDAPs for all the COVID-19 vaccines
(doses versus side effects) - is this informa�on available for the GSK/Sanofi  and Novavax vaccines as well
(since their rollout), similar to the data you show for the other vaccines?
 
Thank you,
All the best,

 
On Fri, Dec 15, 2023 at 4:47 PM Yellow Card Mailbox <yellow.card@mhra.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear 

 
Thank you for your email asking:
 

Number of Novavax, and number of GSK/Sanofi vaccines administered weekly since
their rollout
Vaccinations split by manufacturer since 27/03/2023.

 
The Yellow Card Scheme, which is run by the Medicines and Healthcare products
Regulatory Agency (MHRA), is the UK programme for collecting experiences of side
effects from healthcare professionals and patients and is used to monitor the safety profile
of all medicines vaccines and medical devices.
 
We, therefore, do no hold information on the uptake of vaccinations, the UK Health
Security
Agency (UKSHA) should have this information and you can contact them directly via
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/uk-health-security-agency
 
I hope this information is useful to you. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require
any further assistance.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Yellow Card team
Patient Safety Monitoring
MHRA
 
From: >
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 10:28 AM
To: Yellow Card Mailbox <yellow.card@mhra.gov.uk>
Subject: MHRA Yellow Card Contact Us Form Submission
 

MHRA Yellow Card Contact Us Form Submission
 

Name: 

Email:

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyellowcard.mhra.gov.uk%2Fidaps&data=05%7C02%7CMHRACustomerServices%40mhra.gov.uk%7C0d4cdd5778fc433ec64c08dc1203d785%7Ce527ea5c62584cd2a27f8bd237ec4c26%7C0%7C0%7C638405054903148040%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aswhUuwOUx4HTcK5KJT9MBzrbWL3iY7Nv1GUSafG9Uo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:yellow.card@mhra.gov.uk
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fuk-health-security-agency&data=05%7C02%7CMHRACustomerServices%40mhra.gov.uk%7C0d4cdd5778fc433ec64c08dc1203d785%7Ce527ea5c62584cd2a27f8bd237ec4c26%7C0%7C0%7C638405054903304276%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eaHzqi3W%2Fabmasr3N4kLIjkliuCPxH11ahZgPDkcEhM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:yellow.card@mhra.gov.uk


Message:
Dear Sir or Madam, I am reaching out to request additional data as stated on your website. I am
wondering if you could provide the following datapoints: 1) Number of Novavax, and number of
GSK/Sanofi vaccines administered weekly since their rollout. 2) Vaccinations split by
manufacturer since 27/03/2023. Thank you, Kind regards, 
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